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“Creative Solutions for Your Building Environments” 

J & L Manufacturing, Inc. 
192 Jarco Dr., Fuquay-Varina, NC  27526 
P.O. Box 687, Fuquay-Varina, NC 27526 

Phone: 984-225-2900 

Mr. Cruse, 

 

This letter is intended to inform you that the occupancy for the J & L Manufacturing facility located at 

252 Jarco Drive Fuquay Varina will not exceed 15 persons. 

 

Regards, 

 

Jim Thomas, President 

bsutton
Text Box
Due to the fact that code changes now allow up to 30 Occupants with a single unisex bathroom, and this building total occupant load is only 38, it is not infeasible to allow a single bathroom in this facility as it is designed.
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